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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4706
June 11, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	962-4706
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4706
	

	Real Estate Agent/Broker Services for Neighborhood Stabilization Program

	June 11, 2009

	Real Estate Agent/Broker Services for Neighborhood Stabilization Program
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	cf
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4706 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 10:30 A.m., on June 19, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 19, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 10:30 A.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4706 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The closing date and time for RFP No. 962-4706 has been changed to June 19, 2009 at 10:30 AM.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 962-4706

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. The name of the JPA that will be contracting with the Broker/Realtor is Fresno County Neighborhood Stabilization Joint Powers Authority (NS JPA).

3. Included as part of this addendum are: the *sign-in sheets for the May 28, 2009 Pre-bid vendor conference.  ..\..\RFP\962-4706 Vendor Conf Sign In Sheets.pdf
*Available through the hyperlink shown above or a copy may be obtained from County Purchasing.
4. Bidders shall provide a quote to perform a Broker Price Opinion; include with the Cost Proposal section of your proposal.

The following items are in response to vendor questions.  The vendor’s question is shown in plain type and County’s answer is in bold type.  The information contained in the County response shall be incorporated into this RFP and the vendor shall give due consideration to the County answers when preparing their proposal.
5. What would be the anticipated median price of a home?
$130,000.
6. What is the goal of the home you wish to purchase?
NS JPA is looking to purchase all types of homes; 4, 3, 2 and even 1 bedroom homes.
7. Who has the authority to write offers?
The Executive Director of NS JPA.
8. What is the response time once an offer has been submitted?
We should be able to place an offer within 3-5 days from our inspection.
9. Would there be a price reduction if the house sits?
At this time we do not anticipate that happening.  We would have to go back to our board to modify the sales price of the home if it is necessary.
10. Who deals with the house if it sits?
The realtor will be responsible to maintain the home until it is sold, including the yard maintenance.
11. Will NS JPA be purchasing single family homes only
NS JPA will be primarily purchasing single family homes.
12. How would you purchase the property?
Cash.
13. Would you have utilities under NS JPA’s name or realtor’s name
That will be worked out with each realtor that his hired.
14. Would there be a good faith deposit?
Yes.

15. Would there be a “vacant property registration”?
That is a decision of the locality in which we purchase the homes.  If there is a “vacant property registration” fee who will pay for it? A vacant property registration fee is a reimbursable expense and NS JPA’s will reimburse the realtor if they pay the fee on behalf of NS JPA.  
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